
 
 
 

CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

TO:        Frank Martin, Director – Public Works 

   Bo Jones, Assistant Director – Public Works 

 

FROM:  Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager 

 

DATE:    August 5, 2021 

 

RE:     Recommendation – RFQ 22-003 Water/Sewer System Installations 

 

The City requested line-item pricing for various water and sewer system installations on an 

annual basis.   Five (5) bids were received, and the bid tabulation is attached.   The City’s 

intent is to contract with a primary and secondary contractor for installation, repair, and 

replacement projects.  Ardito Construction Company Inc. is selected as the primary contractor.  

Based on the line-item pricing and prior experience, K.M. Davis Contracting Co. Inc. is 

selected as secondary contractor and Wade Coots Company Inc. as tertiary/alternate contractor.   

 

Bidder  

Ardito Construction Company Inc. (Marietta, GA) Primary Contractor 

K.M. Davis Contracting Co. Inc. (Marietta, GA) Secondary Contractor 

Wade Coots Company Inc. (Hiram, GA) Alternate Contractor 

RDJE Inc. (Newnan, GA)  

GS Construction Inc. (Lawrenceville, GA)  

 

It is the recommendation of Purchasing and Public Works to award the Water and Sewer 

System Installation work (RFQ 22-003) to the lowest bidder, Ardito Construction Co. Inc.  

K.M. Davis Contracting Co. Inc. is selected as secondary contractor and Wade Coots Company 

Inc. as alternate.  Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for 

approval.   

 


